
From: Blake Skiles
To: Mike Knipstein; Bruce VanderHaar
Subject: RE: WilCo EMS...
Date: Thursday, April 30, 2020 7:22:10 AM
Attachments: New Vendor Packet.pdf
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Mike,
 
Purchasing does not setup new vendors that is an Audit function. They will need to complete a new
vendor packet (attached) and submit that to Accounts Payable using the instruction in the packet.
 
If an agreement is required I do need to see that so I can get the necessary reviews completed and
additional court approval for execution.
 
Thanks!
 
Blake S.
 

From: Mike Knipstein <MKnipstein@wilco.org> 
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 7:18 AM
To: Bruce VanderHaar <bruce@frontlinemobilehealth.com>; Blake Skiles <blake.skiles@wilco.org>
Subject: RE: WilCo EMS...
 
Blake,
 
On Tuesday the Commissioners Court approved WilCo EMS to have COVID-19 antibody tests
performed on all EMS employees that opted to have the test run.  Bruce is the contact for Front Line
Mobile Health and they will be coordinating the tests. 
 
Can I get you two to work together to get Front Line in the system so that they can bill for the tests. 
Blake, I’m not sure if there will need to be an agreement with Front Line.  Bruce, Blake works in our
purchasing department and will let you know everything that is needed.
 
Bruce, once everything is completed I will be your contact at WilCo EMS to begin testing.  Please let
me know if you need anything from me.
 
Thanks,
Mike
 
Williamson County EMS
Director
e: mknipstein@wilco.org
o: 512.943.1224 | c: 512.563.0814

----------------------------

mailto:blake.skiles@wilco.org
mailto:MKnipstein@wilco.org
mailto:bruce@frontlinemobilehealth.com
http://www.wilco.org/ems
mailto:mknipstein@wilco.org



(512) 943-1500 FAX: (512) 943-3732 710 MAIN STREET, SUITE 301 GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78626 


Vendor name: _______________________________________________________  


DBA name (if different than above):  _____________________________________ 


Payment Address:  ___________________________________________________ 


City:  ________________________   State:  __________   Zip Code:  ___________ 


Accounts Receivable Phone Number: ____________________________________ 


Email Address:  ______________________________________________________  


Tax ID # ___________________________ 


Williamson County Contact:  ___________________________ 


In addition to the information above, a completed W-9 (attached) is required to 
complete your new vendor setup. Please include any special comments regarding 
your vendor (if applicable), in the Comments section below. 


Comments:  _______________________________________________________ 


_________________________________________________________________ 


Once completed, please return all forms to accountspayable@wilco.org or fax to 
512-943-3732. If you have any questions when completing the form, please 
email Accounts Payable or call at 512-943-1500. 



mailto:accountpayable@wilco.org





Form    W-9
(Rev. December 2014)
Department of the Treasury  
Internal Revenue Service 


Request for Taxpayer 
Identification Number and Certification


Give Form to the  
requester. Do not 
send to the IRS.
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2.


1  Name (as shown on your income tax return). Name is required on this line; do not leave this line blank.


2  Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above


3  Check appropriate box for federal tax classification; check only one of the following seven boxes: 


Individual/sole proprietor or   
single-member LLC


 C Corporation S Corporation Partnership Trust/estate


Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=S corporation, P=partnership) ▶ 


Note. For a single-member LLC that is disregarded, do not check LLC; check the appropriate box in the line above for 
the tax classification of the single-member owner. 


Other (see instructions) ▶


4  Exemptions (codes apply only to 
certain entities, not individuals; see 
instructions on page 3):
Exempt payee code (if any)


Exemption from FATCA reporting


 code (if any)
(Applies to accounts maintained outside the U.S.)


5  Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.)


6  City, state, and ZIP code


Requester’s name and address (optional)


7  List account number(s) here (optional)


Part I Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)
Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid 
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a 
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part I instructions on page 3. For other 
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a 
TIN on page 3.


Note. If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1 and the chart on page 4 for 
guidelines on whose number to enter.


Social security number


– –


or
Employer identification number 


–


Part II Certification
Under penalties of perjury, I certify that:


1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or I am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and


2. I am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) I am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) I have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that I am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that I am
no longer subject to backup withholding; and


3. I am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and


4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that I am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.


Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding 
because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage 
interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and 
generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the 
instructions on page 3.


Sign 
Here


Signature of 
U.S. person ▶ Date ▶


General Instructions
Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise noted.


Future developments. Information about developments affecting Form W-9 (such 
as legislation enacted after we release it) is at www.irs.gov/fw9.


Purpose of Form
An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an information 
return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer identification number (TIN) 
which may be your social security number (SSN), individual taxpayer identification 
number (ITIN), adoption taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer 
identification number (EIN), to report on an information return the amount paid to 
you, or other amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information 
returns include, but are not limited to, the following:


• Form 1099-INT (interest earned or paid)


• Form 1099-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual funds)


• Form 1099-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross proceeds)


• Form 1099-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other transactions by 
brokers)


• Form 1099-S (proceeds from real estate transactions)


• Form 1099-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)


• Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest), 1098-T 
(tuition)


• Form 1099-C (canceled debt)


• Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)


Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident alien), to 
provide your correct TIN. 


If you do not return Form W-9 to the requester with a TIN, you might be subject 
to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding? on page 2.


By signing the filled-out form, you: 


1. Certify that the TIN you are giving is correct (or you are waiting for a number 
to be issued),


2. Certify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or


3. Claim exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.S. exempt payee. If 
applicable, you are also certifying that as a U.S. person, your allocable share of 
any partnership income from a U.S. trade or business is not subject to the 
withholding tax on foreign partners' share of effectively connected income, and 


4. Certify that FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that you are 
exempt from the FATCA reporting, is correct. See What is FATCA reporting? on 
page 2 for further information.


Cat. No. 10231X Form W-9 (Rev. 12-2014)







AUDITOR’S OFFICE 
Williamson County Courthouse 
710 South Main Street, Suite 301 


Georgetown, Texas 78626 
Phone: 512/943-1500 


Fax: 512/943-1567 


WELCOME TO: 


Williamson County Electronic Fund Transfer Program 


If you would like to receive your payment by EFT, please fill out sections A, B & C on 
the attached Williamson County Direct Deposit Authorization Form. Please verify your 
ABA/Transit number with your financial institution.  Your bank may use a different 
transit number for direct deposit than the one printed on your check. If section C cannot 
be completed by your financial institution representative, a voided check may be included 
to verify your bank account. 


Once approved, we will email a remittance advice for each electronic deposit amount to 
the email address you provide, as payments are made to your account. If you have any 
questions regarding the completion of the form, please contact Nate Zinsmeyer at 512- 
943-1561 or Karen Knightstep at 512-943-1563. 


Once completed, the form can be emailed, faxed, or mailed to the contact information 
listed below: 


Williamson County Auditor’s Office 
ATTN: Accounts Payable 
710 Main Street, Suite 301 


Georgetown, TX  78626 
Email: Accountspayable@wilco.org 


Fax: 512-943-3732 







SECTION A


Williamson County 
Direct Deposit Authorization Form 


for Receiving Payment by Electronic Funds Transfer (EFT) 
for VENDORS


1. Type of Action


New


Change


Cancel


Federal Tax ID # / SSN #


Phone/Fax Number (numbers only)


Email Address (for payment notification)


Payee Name and Mailing Address


SECTION B
Important! Please read and sign before submitting. 
CANCELLATION/CHANGE OF ACCOUNT 
The agreement represented by this authorization remains in effect until canceled in writing by you or by Williamson County. Payments to you will be deposited into the 
account designated below until the County Treasurer is notified in writing that you wish to cancel this authorization or designate a different Financial Institution or Account. 
Ten banking days are needed to execute your instructions. To make any changes, submit a new Direct Deposit Authorization form with the updated information. If any 
action or inaction taken by the payee results in non-acceptance of an EFT deposit by the designated Financial Institution, payee acknowledges that the County has no 
responsibility to issue another payment until the funds for the non-accepted deposit are returned to the County by the Financial Institution. If non-acceptance by the 
Financial Institution is the result of action or inaction taken by the payee, late fees and penalties including consequential damages caused by the non-acceptance do not 
apply to Williamson County. Please note that Williamson County is not responsible for any bank fees that you may incur. DO NOT CLOSE YOUR ACCOUNT UNTIL ONE 
WEEK AFTER NOTIFYING THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY TREASURER. Please retain a copy for your records. 


RECOVERY OF FUNDS DEPOSITED IN ERROR 
In the event that an erroneous EFT payment occurs, creating an over-payment, the County reserves the right to debit your account for an amount not to exceed the amount 
of the erroneous EFT payment. In the event that a debit adjustment cannot be implemented, the County may utilize any other lawful means to recover payments to which 
the account holder is not entitled, including deducting the amount owed from future payments until the total over-payment is recovered. By signing this form, account 
holder(s) acknowledge their acceptance of these terms and conditions.


I/We certify that I/we have read and understand the information contained in Section B, above. I/We authorize Williamson County to deposit payments and make over-
payment adjusting debits to my/our account as designated below. I certify that I am authorized to enter into this agreement on behalf of the account holder.


1.
Signature of Account Holder Print Name Title (if Company account) Date


2.
Signature of Account Holder Print Name Title (if Company account) Date


SECTION C - FINANCIAL INSTITUTION INFORMATION (To be completed by Financial Institution Representative)


Mark one: Savings Checking Mark one: Personal Commercial


(ACH) ABA Routing & Transit # Depositor Account Number Account Name (for commercial accounts)


Financial Institution Name Financial Institution Telephone Number (numbers only)


Financial Institution Address (Street, City, State and ZIP)


I have verified the signature(s) and account numbers above. This Financial Institution is ACH capable and will comply with NACHA rules. ACH payments credited to the 
above account will be available to the account holder at the start of the Financial Institution's business day on the settlement date established by the ACH Operator.


Representative's Name (printed) Signature of Representative Telephone Number (numbers only) Date


SECTION D - COUNTY USE ONLY 


Vendor Number Notes
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Confidentiality Notice: This electronic mail transmission may be confidential, may be privileged, and should be read or
retained only by the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the
sender and delete it from your system.

 

From: Bruce VanderHaar <bruce@frontlinemobilehealth.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 4:30 PM
To: Mike Knipstein <MKnipstein@wilco.org>
Subject: Re: WilCo EMS...
 

EXTERNAL email: Exercise caution when opening.

Hi Mike,
If I send you a W-9 will that work?
Thanks

Bruce VanderHaar
Implementation Manager
 
 
Bruce@frontlinemobilehealth.com
512–838–3808 office  |  480-338-0382 cell
6517 N. Lakewood Drive, Georgetown, TX  78633
frontlinemobilehealth.com
 

 
a veteran-owned company ­­
 
 
Confidentiality Notice: 
In compliance with the HIPAA regulations, this message is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt
from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the
agent responsible, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited.
 
 

On Apr 29, 2020, at 12:24 PM, Mike Knipstein <MKnipstein@wilco.org> wrote:
 
Bruce,
 
Thank you so much for your help in getting this testing done.  When you get a chance
will you give me a call at 512-943-1224 so we can work on getting you all set up in our
purchasing system.
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Thanks,
Mike
 
Williamson County EMS
Director
e: mknipstein@wilco.org
o: 512.943.1224 | c: 512.563.0814
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Confidentiality Notice: This electronic mail transmission may be confidential, may be privileged, and
should be read or retained only by the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in
error, please immediately notify the sender and delete it from your system.
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